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From: Daniei L. Bertucelli <bert@berttax.com>
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 1:45 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: L13090082197

Importance: High

Is it possible to update this new corporation, changing its name to
FTP Gold Services, LLC instead of the listing below?

ot T ] -
The EIN for this company is 46-1688399 524347 r545
The last managing member speliing should be David L Perritt, Il

Please let me know if it is possible to make these change now or through an amendment.

Thank You.

FORE THE PLAYERS GOLF CENTER, LLC
Filing Information

Document Number [ 13000002197
FEIVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 01/04/2013
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 01/01/2013

Principal Address

3200 SERALAGO BLVD
KISSIMMEE FL 34746 US

Mailing Address

3200 SERALAGO BLVD
KISSIMMEE FL 34746 US

Registered Agent Name & Address

PEDERSEN, RANDY
3200 SERALAGO BLVD
KISSIMMEE FL 34746 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address

' Title MGRM

PEDERSEN, RANDY



3200 SERALAGO BLVD
KISSIMMER:F1,34746 US

Title MGRM

SALKA, JEFFREY
3200 SERALAGO BLVD
KISSIMMEE FL 34746 US

Title MGRM

PERRETT, DAVID
3200 SERALAGO BLVD
KISSIMMEE FL 34746 US

PLEASE CONFIRM RECEIPT OF THIS EMAIL, if the information is time sensitive.

Daniel L Bertucelli, E.A#74913, AT.A, AT.P. #1101042001

{954) 580-0880 Telephone

{954) 695-1004 Text/Cell

{954) 580-0881 Fax

bert@berttax.com Email

Bert & Associates, Inc. - Tax Preparation and Small Business Accounting.

DouBLE EAGLE SECURITIES OF AMERICA - Investments, Mutual Funds, Annuities, IRAs, College Savings, etc.
Bert Properties, LLC - Real Estate Consulting

IRS Circular 230 Notice: Department of Treasury regulations require us to inform you that any tax advice contained in
this writing was not intended to be used, and not be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties under applicable sections
of the Internal Revenue Code. :

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the individual or entity to whom itis
addressed. It may contain information that is confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited without our prior permission. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, or if you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and
delete the original message and any copies of it from your computer system.



